

Ben Eveleigh

From: Wayne Jones <wayne.jones@dpi.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2015 2:15 PM
To: Ben Eveleigh
Subject: Sydney Superyacht Marina (MP09_0165 Mod 1)

Hi Ben

Please see following draft DPI response to the above project. Formal letter should follow shortly.

Regards
Wayne

Wayne Jones | Land Use Planning Coordinating Officer
Department of Primary Industries
Level 48, MLC Centre, 19 Martin Place Sydney NSW 2000
T: 02 9338 6708 | E: wayne.jones@dpi.nsw.gov.au

OUT15/12410

Mr Ben Eveleigh
Key Site Assessments
NSW Department of Planning and Environment
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Ben.Eveleigh@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Mr Eveleigh,

Sydney Superyacht Marina (MP09_0165 Mod 1) Proposed Modification

I refer to letter from Ben Lusher dated 17 April 2015 requesting advice from the Department of Primary Industries (DPI) in respect to the above matter.

Comment by Fisheries NSW

Fisheries NSW advise no objections but recommend that sediment curtains are used during the on-water construction of the marina.

For further information please contact Carla Ganassin, Fisheries Conservation Manager, (Wollongong Office) on 4222 8342 or at carla.ganassin@dpi.nsw.gov.au.

Comment by NSW Office of Water

The NSW Office of Water (Office of Water) has reviewed the Modification application and supports the proposed inclusion of a Water Quality Management Plan as a sub-plan of the Construction Environment Management Plan.

The EA for Mod 1 indicates the land is presently largely covered by asphalt (page 13). Opportunities to establish riparian vegetation on the reclaimed land at the site are encouraged using appropriate local native plant species.

Should you require further information please contact Janne Grose, Water Regulation Officer on 02 8838 7505.

Crown Lands and Agriculture NSW advise no issues.

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.